Form to 10-200 (Rev 10-74)

10-200 (Rev 10-74) PH\$363/46
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NA

0.55	STRUCTIONS IN HOW T	O COMPLETE MATION	AL DECISTED SCIPIAS	
SEE IN	TYPE ALL ENTRIES (COMPLETE APPLICABLE	LE SECTIONS	
NAME				
HISTORIC	Bridgeport City Ha	11.		
AND/OR COMMON	McLevy Hall			
LOCATION				
STREET & NUMBER	202 State Street		NOT FOR PUBLICATION	
CITY TOWN			CONGRESSIONAL DISTR	
	Bridgeport	, VICINITY OF		rt B. McKinne
STATE	Connecticut	C) 05 05	COUNTY Fairfield	001 001
CLASSIFICA	ATION			
CATEGORY	OWNERSHIP	STATUS	PRES	ENTUSE
_DISTRICT	X.PUBLIC	X occuried	AGRICULTURE	MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S)	PRIVATE	_UNDCCUPIED	COMMERCIAL	PARK
STAUCTURE	_вотн	WORK IN PROGRESS	EDUCATIONAL	- PRIVATE RESIDENC
SITF	PUBLIC ACQUISITION	ACCESSIBLE	ENTERTAINMENT	_RELIGIOUS
OBJECT	_IN PROCESS	Z. YES RESTRICTED	₹ GOVERNMENT	_SCIENTIFIC
	REING CONSIDERED	_YES UNRESTRICTED	INDUSTRIAL	TRANSPORTATION
<u> </u>		_NO	M:UTARY	CTHER
OWNER OF	PROPERTY			
NAME	City of Bridgepor	ŧ		
STREET & NUMBER				·
	45 1			
CITY TOWN	45 Lyon Terrace		STATE	
	Bridgeport	VICINITY OF	cī	
LOCATION	OF LEGAL DESCI	RIPTION		
COUNTHOUSE	ETC Bridgeport City C	'T a wie		
STREET & NUMBER	- Stiddebore citi	.TCTY		
	45 Lyon Terrace			
CITY TOWN	-3 Lyon Terrace		STATE	
	Bridgeport		CT	
REPRESEN	TATION IN EXIST	ING SURVEYS		
TITLE	Connecticut State	ewide Inventory of	f Historic Resour	ces
DATE				
	1969	_FEDERAL X	STATE _COUNTY _LOCA	L :
DEFOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS	Connection time	orical Commission		
CITY, TOWN		DITCHT COMMISSION	STATE	
	Hartford		3,4,5	

DESCRIPTION

CONDITION.

_EXCELLENT X6000 _FAIR

__DETERIORA! _RUINS __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESE .

McLevy Hall, Bridgepor block-sized public park. Bui. the width of the block so tha The walls are formed by large There are four p on the m the openings bather the end ; is faced with a random usals: stone, backed up with rubble >

Eccause of its remodel differs from its original are two stories with a high base. Which was recessed between the Openings were divided into fo the wall. The glass panes we the stories. Then as now the the frieze was a bold Greek & supported by large curves br several unevenly spaced chirdome was removed sometime in

In 1905 the building lowered to street level and : story. The interior was com: two small cabled skylights as window scheme was retained b making a single wide window : nearly at street level, has -The north entrance is similar the flat entablature each & columns, echoing the shape a was added to the typanum of formally. The drastic overh the brackets, and the frieze motif. The cornice, frieze, with finely corrugated copper

Recently the interior serves the probate court an: are probably part of the 190

Cutside on the north motices. Believed to date in with a turret roof and is mo 1959 it was faced with thin ;

COL		

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

EXCELLENT

**GOOD

FAIR

TATE RESIDENCE

NSPORTATION

G:OUS

_DETERIORISED
_RUINS
_UNEXPOSED

_UNALTERED

_ORIGINAL SITE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL HE KNOWN! PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

McLevy Hall, Bridgeport's old City Hall, is located at the west end of a block-sized public park. Built in 1854 in temple form, its long axis is along the width of the block so that the entrances are quite close to the side walks. The walls are formed by large square piers alternating with full-height windows. There are four poon the north and south facades and eight along the sides; the openings but to the end piers on the sides do not have windows. The exterior is faced with a random ashlar of light-colored, smoothly dressed Portland brownstone, backed up with rubble stonework.

Because of its remodelling in the early twentieth century, City Hall today differs from its original appearance. Originally, the interior was arranged as two stories with a high basement. A flight of steps led to the main entrance, which was recessed between the middle two piers on the south end. The window openings were divided into four narrow windows by mullions running the height of the wall. The glass panes were full-height except for small solid panels marking the stories. Then as now the piers had simple stepped capitals. Running around the frieze was a bold Greek fret, and the unusually projecting cornice was supported by large curved brackets. Surmounting the shallow-pitched roof were several unevenly spaced chimneys and a comed skylight with ironwork cresting. The dome was removed sometime in the 19th century.

In 1905 the building was extensively remodelled. The first-floor was lowered to street level and the walls raised 2% feet so as to accomodate a third story. The interior was completely reconstructed. To the new roof were added two small gabled skylights and small ventilating stacks above each pier. The window scheme was retained but the central mullion of each opening was removed, making a single wide window flanked by two narrow ones. The main entrance, now nearly at street level, has a shallow portice supported by two Doric fluted columns. The north entrance is similar but has two engaged square piers instead. Above the flat entablature each entrance has a stone crest, with breaks above the columns, echoing the shape and pitch of the gable above. A small arched window was added to the typanum of the south facade. The cornice was treated much more formally. The drastic overheap was reduced, flat classical mutules replaced the brackets, and the frieze was done with an alternating triglyph and disk motif. The cornice, frieze, capitals, window bars and panels were all covered with finely corrugated copper sheet.

Recently the interior was redecorated in contemporary office style and serve's the probate court and some municipal offices. The brass stair railings are probably part of the 1905 remodelling.

Outside on the north side of the building is a board for posting official notices. Believed to date from the 1850's, it is a small four-sided wooden box with a turnet roof and is mounted on a pole. To prevent further weathering, in 1959 it was faced with thin pieces of plywood.

SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD	A Section 1	AREAS OF Sides
PREHISTORIC	_ARCHEOLOGY PREHISTORIC	_coun+ a dea
_1400-1409	_ARCHEOLOGY HISTORIC	CONSERVED IN
1500-1599	_AGRICULTURE	LECONOM
1600-1839	ARCHITECTURE	_EDUC# #: "
1700-1799	ARI	_ENG. VAS
X.1800-1893	COMMERCE	_EXPLO
₹ 1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	_INDUS**
		INVENT

SPECIFIC DATES 1854 - built
1905 - remodelled
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bridgeport's old City Hall Ba the late Greek Revival design of her Classical reconstruction. Davis : the 19th century. He is best reas he produced many designs for public Even when designing temple-form b romantic impulses, as was well it: the wildly projecting cornice, the these features were removed, the remains, the tall, narrow sets of architect himself called the Davi creates a Gothic suggestion, and Revival commercial buildings. The figured in Davis's designs, although of his commercial designs were re-Commercial Exchange is remarkably up the value of this building as commercial buildings.

He moderated the verticality of the replaced the free with a more rest. he trimmed down the cornice project building. Once Davis's frivolities of the masonry appealed to the Neowas the best building in the city. who designed among others the Nott

town and donated to the Fairfield Cowould be the principal seat of coundinducement for the county, the town well as a place of public assembly was a new city hall built, and even offices.

The building was renamed in a mayor of Bridgeport for three decada

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

_UNA! TERED

_ORIGINAL SITE _MOVED DATE

X ATTERFIS

AND OPIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

's old City Hall, is located at the west and of a t in 1854 in temple form, its long axis is along the entrances are quite close to the side walks. square piers alternating with full-height windows. rth and south facades and eight along the sides; iers on the sides do not have windows. The exterior of light-colored, smoothly dressed Fortland brownronework.

ing in the early twentieth century, City Hall today rance. Criginally, the interior was arranged as nt. A flight of steps led to the main entrance, middle two piers on the south end. The window r narrow windows by mullions running the height of e full-height except for small solid panels marking piers had simple scapped capitals. Running around et, and the unusually projecting cornice was kets. Surmounting the shallow-pitched roof were ys and a domed skylight with ironwork cresting. The he 19th century.

s extensively remodelled. The first-floor was e walls raised 2% feet so as to accommodate a third etely reconstructed. To the new roof were added small ventilating stacks above each pier. The . the central mullion of each opening was removed. anked by two narrow ones. The main entrance, now shallow portice supported by two Doric fluted columns. but has two engaged square piers instead. Above rance has a stone crest, with breaks above the I pitch of the gable above. A small arched window e south facade. The cornice was treated much more ig was reduced, flat classical mutules replaced as done with an alternating triglyph and disk capitals, window bars and panels were all covered

was redecorated in contemporary office style and some municipal offices. The brass stair railings remodelling.

de of the building is a board for posting official im the 1850's, it is a small four-sided wooden box sted on a pole. To prevent further weathering, in leces of plywood.

SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD		REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE C	HECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW	
PREMISTORIC	ARCHEULINGY PREHISTORIC	COMMUNITY PLANNING	_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION
_1400-1439	ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC	CONSERVATION	_LAW	SCIENCE
_1500-1599	_AGRICULTURE	ECONOM:CS	LITERATURE	SCULPTURE
_1600-1959	ARCHITECTURE	EDUCATION	MILITARY	_SOCAL/HUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799	TRA	ENGINEERING	MUSIC	THEATER
X.1800-1895	COMMERCE	_EXPLORATION SETTLEMENT	PHILOSOPHY	_TRANSPORTATION
≚ 1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	INDUSTAT	X.POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	OTHER ISPECIFY
		INVENTION		

SPECIFIC DATES 1854 - built 1905 - remodelled

BUILDER/ARCHITECT A.J. Davis, architect

Joseph Northron (sendelling)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bridgeport's old City Hall is actually the cross-product of two designs. the late Greek Revival design of A.J. Davis and Joseph Northrop's 1935 Neo-Classical reconstruction. Davis was one of the most outstanding architects of the 19th century. " He is best remembered for his romantic Cothic creations, but he produced many designs for public and commercial buildings in classical styles. Even when designing temple-form buildings, Davis gave free rein to his remantic impulses, as was well illustrated by this building - the bold frieze, the wildly projecting cornice, the brackets, end the functiful dome. Although these features were removed, the most characteristic part of the original design remains, the tall, narrow sets of windows between masodry piers which the architect himself called the Pavisean window. The verticality of the windows creates a Gothic suggestion, and indeed, such windows are found in his Gothic Revival connercial buildings. The development of glass curtain walls is prefigured in Davis's designs, although there was little actual continuity. Hany of his correctial designs were rejected. His proposal for the New York Commercial Exchange is remarkably similar to Bridgeport City Hall, and points up the value of this building as an example of Davis's designs for public and commercial buildings.

Joseph Northrop tried to make the building more serious and disciplined. He moderated the verticality of the windows by removing one mullion. He replaced the fret with a more restrained and more properly classical design, and he trimmed down the cornice projection. What was left was a solid, dignified building. Once Davis's frivolities were removed, the temple form and the mass of the masonry appealed to the Neo-Classical mesthetic. Cass Gilbert thought it was the best building in the city. Northrop was a prominent Bridgeport architect who designed among others the Nott building, Lexington Avenue, New York City.

The building also has local historical significance. It was built by the town and donated to the Fairfield County Court in order to insure that Eridgeport would be the principal seat of county government. As a by-product of this inducement for the county, the town received a place to conduct its business, as well as a place of public assembly (Lincoln spoke here). Not until the 1950's was a new city hall built, and even today the building is occupied by municipal

The building was renamed in 1966 for Jasper McLevy, a Socialist who was mayor of Smidgeport for three decades.

	and Davis, Arch	ittects. New York	: Columbia University
Press, 1942.			
orthrop, Joseph. "Jose Celebrates Golden An	oh Northrep, De niversary as Fr	signer of Many lacticing Archite	Bridgeport Buildings, ect," Bridgeport <u>Fost</u> ,
GEOGRAPHICAL DA	TA		March 3, 1935.
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY	114		일 보고 수상을 되었다.
UTM REFERENCES			
A 1,8 [6 5,1 7,6,0] [4 515917 4.01		
	IORTHING	ZONE EASTING	3 NORTHING
	لباباب	D ₁	<u>Lidital</u>
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPT	ION		
LIST ALL STATES AND CO	UNTIES FOR PROPERTI	ES OVERLAPPING STAT	E OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE
		, 200	
STATE	cep€	COUNTY	CODE
		the second of th	
			and the second s
FORM PREPARED B	¥		
NAME/TITLE		Itanr	
NAME/TITLE Bruce	Y Ilouette, Consu	ltant	DATE
NAME/TITLE Bruce (Ilouette, Consu		DATE Nevember 22, 1976
NAME/TITLE Bruce (November 22, 1976
ORGANIZATION CORDEC STREET & NUMBER 59 Sou	Ilouette, Consu	l Commission	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 565-3005
ORGANIZATION CORDEC STREET & NUMBER 59 Sou	Clouette, Consu	l Commission	November 22, 1976
AAME TITLE Bruce (ORGANIZATION CONNEC STREET & NUMBER 59 Sou CITY OR TOWN Fart fo	Clouette, Consu ticut Historica th Prospect Str	l Commission	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 565-3005 STATE CT
ORGANIZATION CONNECT A NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN FACT TO	Clouette, Consu ticut Historica th Prospect Str rd RESERVATIO	1 Commission eet VOFFICER CEF	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION
ORGANIZATION CORRECT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN FACT FO STATE HISTORIC PI THE EVALUA	Clouette, Consu ticut Historica th Prospect Str rd RESERVATION	1 Commission eet OFFICER CENTERS PROPERTY WITHIN	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 565-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION I THE STATE IS:
ORGANIZATION CONNECT A NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN FACT TO	Clouette, Consu ticut Historica th Prospect Str rd RESERVATIO	1 Commission eet OFFICER CENTERS PROPERTY WITHIN	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION
ORGANIZATION CONNECT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN Fart fo THE EVALUA NATIONAL As the designated State Historic Pres	clouette, Consu- ticut Historica th Prospect Str rd RESERVATION TED SIGNIFICANCE OF STAT	1 Commission eet NOFFICER CENTHS PROPERTY WITHIN E ational Historic Preservati	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-865). I
ORGANIZATION CONNECT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN Fart fo THE EVALUA NATIONAL As the designated State Historic Pres Bereby nominate this property for in-	clouette, Consu- ticut Historica th Prospect Str- rd RESERVATIO! TED SIGN:FICANCE OF STAT en ation Officer for the Neutron in the Neutron of Reservation of the Neutron o	1 Commission eet NOFFICER CENTHS PROPERTY WITHIN E ational Historic Preservati	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X
ORGANIZATION CONNECT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN Fart fo THE EVALUA NATIONAL As the designated State Historic Pres Bereby nominate this property for in-	clouette, Consu- ticut Historica th Prospect Str- rd RESERVATIO! TED SIGN:FICANCE OF STAT en ation Officer for the Neutron in the Neutron of Reservation of the Neutron o	1 Commission eet NOFFICER CENTHS PROPERTY WITHIN E ational Historic Preservati	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-865). I
ORGANIZATION CORRECT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN Hartfo THE EVALUA NATIONAL As the designated State historic Press nereby nominate this property for in- criteria and procedures set forth by if-	clouette, Consultation Historica th Prospect Struct Historica th Prospect Struct RESERVATIO! RESERVATIO! TED SIGNIFICANCE OF STATE OF A STATE OF STATE OF STATE OF A STATE OF	1 Commission eet NOFFICER CEF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN E attornal Historic Preservations and certify that it	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-865). I
GREAT A NUMBER STREET A NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN FAIT TO STATE HISTORIC Plesses and procedures set forth by if STATE HISTORIC PRESELVATION OFFIC TITLE State Ristoric Conn	ticut Historica th Prospect Str. rd RESERVATIO! TED SIGNIFICANCE OF STAT MARIEN Officer for the N clusion in the Nezonal R e National Park Service. ER SIGNATURE Presery 2000	1 Commission eet NOFFICER CEF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN E ational Historic Preservations and certify that it Officer and	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-865). I
ORGANIZATION CONTROCT STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN Fart fo THE EVALUA NATIONAL As the designated State Historic Pres Beraby nominate this property for in- criteria and procedures set forth by if STATE HISTORIC PRESE. VARION OFFIC TITLE State Kistoric Director, Conn RNPS USE ONLY	ticut Historica th Prospect Str. rd RESERVATION TED SIGNIFICANCE OF STAT Musion Officer for the N clusion in the National R e National Park Service en Signiature Preservacion Fistorical C	OFFICER CEF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN E attornal Historic Preservative and certify that it Officer and	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). I has been evaluated according to the
GRGANIZATION CONTROC STREET & NUMBER 59 SOU CITY OR TOWN FAIT TO STATE HISTORIC PIESE BEYON THE EVALUA NATIONAL Les the designated State Historic Piese BEYON TOWN THE EVALUA NATIONAL STATE HISTORIC PRESELVATION OFFICE TITLE STAT	ticut Historica th Prospect Str. rd RESERVATION TED SIGNIFICANCE OF STAT Musion Officer for the N clusion in the National R e National Park Service en Signiature Preservacion Fistorical C	OFFICER CEF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN E attornal Historic Preservative and certify that it Officer and	November 22, 1976 TELEPHONE (203) 566-3005 STATE CT RTIFICATION THE STATE IS: LOCAL X on Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). I has been evaluated according to the

GPC 599-446

435